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From: anne.kuo@tw.bureauveritas.com
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2012 9:35 PM
To: tei@timcoengr.com
Cc: willy.chen@tw.bureauveritas.com; annie.cheng@tw.bureauveritas.com; 

roy.wu@tw.bureauveritas.com
Subject: Re: TIMCO-TCB/Request for additional info - HTC CORPORATION - FCC ID: NM8PM23100 

- JOB #: 2158TC12

Dear Sirs, 
 
Please see our replies below. The revised SAR reports have been uploaded onto Timco's website as shown in the 
screenshot below. Thank you very much. 

1) TCB processed applications must conform with FCC policies including test procedures.  
KDB pub. 941225 D05 LTE procedures requires testing 16QAM at each position across left-touch, left-tilt, right-touch, right-tilt; likewise at 
each body-worn-accessory position and each hotspot position/surface.  
TCB please coordinate with applicant and SAR lab to amend filing accordingly.  

 
For comment 1, the SAR result of LTE 16QAM please refer to page 30, 32, and 34 of updated SAR report.  

 
2) KDB pub 248227 requires testing 802.11a modes for the default test channels, and might require testing 802.11n modes in addition if 11n 
power is higher than 11a; AND might require testing higher-order modulations for 11a and/or 11n if those have higher power.  
TCB please coordinate with applicant and SAR lab to amend filing accordingly. 
 
For comment 2, the SAR result of 802.11a please refer to page 29, 31, and 33 of updated SAR report. 
 

 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Anne Kuo, 郭于安 
Mobile Customer Service Dept. 
Bureau Veritas Consumer Products Services 
Electrical & Electronic Business Line, Taiwan Branch 
Tel: +886 (0)3 318-3232 Ext. 1614 
Fax: +886 (0)3 327-0892 




